
From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 8:35 AM
To: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Subject: RE: Dr. Lawrence Reynolds, Flint After Action

Is this the actual name of the group?

Flint Water After Action Report Commission

From: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 8:32 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Dr. Lawrence Reynolds, Flint After Action

sure

On Oct 21, 2015, at 8:31 AM, Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov> wrote:

Will do. 10 enough?

From: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 8:31 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Dr. Lawrence Reynolds, Flint After Action

bring copies of release to the 9am

On Oct 21, 2015, at 7:50 AM, Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov> wrote:

Will do!

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 21, 2015, at 7:49 AM, Agen, Jarrod (GOV) <AgenJ@michigan.gov> wrote:

We need to add him to press release.
Can one of you do first thing this morning.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Snyder, Rick (GOV)"
PPI

Date: October 20, 2015 at 7:42:28 PM EDT

To: "Calley, Brian (GOV)"

<[REDACTED] PPI>

Cc: "Agen, Jarrod (GOV)"

<AgenJ@michigan.gov>, "Clement, Elizabeth

(GOV)" <clemente@michigan.gov>, "Scott,

Allison (GOV)" <scottal2@michigan.gov>,

"Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)"

<muchmored@michigan.gov>

Subject: Re: Dr. Lawrence Reynolds, Flint After Action

Sounds like a great addition.

Thanks

Rick

On Oct 20, 2015, at 6:19 PM, Calley, Brian (GOV)

<[REDACTED] PPI> wrote:

I really like that option.

On Oct 20, 2015, at 5:55 PM, Agen, Jarrod (GOV) <AgenJ@michigan.gov> wrote:

Rich connected with Dr. Lawrence Reynolds from Flint to join our After Action team. He's been a long time pediatrician in Flint. Well respected in the community. He was affiliated with Mott Children Health Center for several years, but is listed as affiliated with Hurley now. His background looks excellent. He is able to join via phone tomorrow morning. Let me know if any concerns. He was suggested by Harvey and vetted by Rich.

Old bio from 2012 here:

<https://cicf.org/cicf/talbid/394/itemid/222/Dr->